Sanders, Nathan M.

From: McKinney, Nathan

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 3:33 PM

To: Sanders, Nathan M.

Subject: RE: Crisis Comms

Attachments: revContract modification for Crisis Communications Plan_DColegal_12.17.2024.docx

Hi Nathan — great,

| made a few changes shown on the attached.

The Amendment to the ILA with the City — as it’s attached here —is approved as to form.
Thank you

Sincerely,

NATHAN L. MCKINNEY | Senior Assistant County Attorney

*Legal Department colleagues may receive a copy of this email — confidentiality still applies.

*1 am generally not available on Mondays
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L | County Attorney
nmckinney@dconc.gov

P.O. Box 3508

Durham, North Carolina 27702
Office (919) 560-0395 | Fax (919) 328-6342 | Cell 984-260-5908

This e-mail message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you receive
this message in error, please do not forward or use this information in any way. Delete it
immediately and contact the sender as soon as possible by the reply option or by telephone at
the telephone number listed (if available).

From: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 3:20 PM



To: McKinney, Nathan <nmckinney@dconc.gov>
Subject: Fw: Crisis Comms

Hey Nathan,

Here is the updated contract for
City legal.

Thanks!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Keener, Sandra <Sandra.Keener@durhamnc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 2:59:07 PM

To: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>; Beverly Thompson <beverly.thompson@durhamnc.gov>
Subject: RE: Crisis Comms

Attached is the contract modification with City legal’s approval.

From: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 1:42 PM

To: Keener, Sandra <Sandra.Keener@durhamnc.gov>; Thompson, Beverly B. <Beverly.Thompson@durhamnc.gov>
Subject: RE: Crisis Comms

Hey Sandra,

Can you ask city legal to send the updated ILA agreement with the date extension? | will then send it to
county legal for review. Once itis approved to form we will send it to the board for their approval. The
only thing that needs to be updated in the timeframe for the agreement, which | recommend extending
untilJan 1 2026.

Beverly, does this sound OK to you?

Nathan Sanders | Deputy Chief of Emergency Management

Ottice of
Emergency Services

Emergency Management

2422 Broad St
Durham, North Carolina 27704
Office: (919) 560-0118 Mobile: (919) 748-1528

nsanders@dconc.gov
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute
this e-mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Keener, Sandra <Sandra.Keener@durhamnc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>; Beverly Thompson <beverly.thompson@durhamnc.gov>
Subject: RE: Crisis Comms

| confirmed with legal that this contract modification will have to go back to Council (and the County BOCC).
The provision of the ILA titled “Amendments” states “the City Council and County Commissioners shall be the
final authority in approving all amendments.”

Will the County be drafting up the contract modification or the City? Also, which dates would you like to
shoot for? Due to the holiday, I’'m not sure we can make the timeline for the 2/3 CCM. Otherwise, we will
need to shoot for the 2/17 CCM date. Thoughts?

Submit documents to Submittal date Work Session City Council Meeting
City Attorney’s Office
12/30/24 1/7/25 1/23/25 2/3/25
1/13/25 1/21/25 2/6/25 2/17/25
1/28/25 2/4/25 2/20/25 3/3/25

From: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Keener, Sandra <Sandra.Keener@durhamnc.gov>; Thompson, Beverly B. <Beverly.Thompson@durhamnc.gov>
Subject: Re: Crisis Comms

Hi Sandra,

I would recommend extending this for an additional year just to be safe. We’re in the last part of
obtaining the contract and work should start after the beginning of next year, but all things considered,
having the extra time is probably prudent, justin case.

Thanks!
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Keener, Sandra <Sandra.Keener@durhamnc.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 3:52:59 PM

To: Beverly Thompson <beverly.thompson@durhamnc.gov>
Cc: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>

Subject: RE: Crisis Comms




The contract expires on 12/31/2024 and was officially signed and executed on 11/28/2023.

As stated below, the City will transfer one-half of the total contract amount to the County once the selected
vendor has completed the contract to the satisfaction of the City and County. Therefore, we will most likely
need to do a contract modification to extend the date which will need to be approved by City Council. | sent
an email to the CAO to confirm and | am awaiting their response. Please advise on the anticipated date of
completion of the plan. Should we extend the date to 12/31/2025 to be on the safe side or do you think it will
be completed sooner? I'd prefer to give us extra time. Listed below are some potential submittal dates to
appear before City Council.

Submit documents to Submittal date Work Session City Council Meeting
City Attorney’s Office
12/30/24 1/7/25 1/23/25 2/3/25
1/13/25 1/21/25 2/6/25 2/17/25
1/28/25 2/4/25 2/20/25 3/3/25

From: Thompson, Beverly B. <Beverly.Thompson@durhamnc.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Keener, Sandra <Sandra.Keener@durhamnc.gov>

Cc: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>

Subject: FW: Crisis Comms

Hey Sandy, when was this contract actually signed? Can you find out from CAO if we need to do anything at
this point to renew this ILA now that we have a contract with the vendor. It still isn’t official though, but will
likely be when the ILA expires. Nathan, can you check with county folk? Thanks.

From: Thompson, Beverly B.

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>
Subject: FW: Crisis Comms

Sorry for delay. Had meetings. Here’s the section in the ILA.

The Project Total shall not exceed $100,000.

City Funding: The City will transfer one-half of the total contract amount to the County once the selected vendor has
completed the contract to the satisfaction of the City and County. This City funding shall not exceed $50,000.00.
County Funding: The County shall fund one half of the total contract price. This County funding shall not exceed
$50,000.00.

Method of Payment. Wireless transfer

From: Sanders, Nathan M. <nsanders@dconc.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Thompson, Beverly B. <Beverly.Thompson@durhamnc.gov>; Keener, Sandra <Sandra.Keener@durhamnc.gov>
Cc: Ferguson, Marc R. <mrferguson@dconc.gov>

Subject: Crisis Comms




Hi Beverly,

| have attached the ILA for resigning. Unfortunately, finance rejected the document due to two signature names being
incorrect. | have made those changes. Once signed and sent over, we’ll resubmit to county finance to process for
signatures.

Thanks!

Nathan Sanders | Deputy Chief of Emergency Management

2422 Broad St
Durham, North Carolina 27704
Office: (919) 560-0118 Mobile: (919) 748-1528

nsanders@dconc.gov
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or its
attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




